Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2024 8:57 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCD INLVG SNL8840K AND SHC1433S ON 09/06/2024
Attachments: SKMBT_C224e24070908470.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

We refer to the above matter and claiming against you as follows:

Cost of repair $4,850.50
Loss of use 3 days @5$100 per day 300.00
GIA fee 2.18
Total $5,125.68

Attach documents and please let us hear from you within 14 days of this letter.

REGARDS

PEGGY FOO

NPH AUTO SERVICE

TEL: 67840663

EMAIL: nphautoservice@gmail.com



@ NPH AUTO SERVICE

Block 9005 Tampines Street 93 #01-246/254 Singapore 528839 Tei: 67840663 (8 Lines) Fax: 67840692

GST Reg No: MX-0869103-NO- Business Reg No: 394773/00D
E-mail: nphauto@pacific.net.sg

Qur Ref :TPO042/06/24 TAX INVOICE NO.
Date of
Accident Date

HONG GHIM GUAN Policy Number

BLK 61 NEW UPPER CHANGI RD
Model

#04-1204

SINGAPORE 46062 Veh Reg No
Date

LABOUR CHARGES

DEAR SIR

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT WE HEREBY AGREED TO
REPAIR THE ABOVE VEHICLE AT:

LUM SUM

Nett Total Before GST
Add GST @ 9%
Nett Total After GST

(Four Thousand and Seven Hundred 8ixty One Only Fifty Cents)

NPH AUTO SERVICE
(MANAGER)

:09/06/2024
:MAQ35568

:Mercedes Benz GLC250
: SNL8840K

:08/07/2024

$4,450.00

$4,450.00
$4:04.50

$4,350.50




6/10/24, 2:44 PM

INSURER ENQUIRY
Find
insurer

Vehicle reg. no.
SHC14335
Date of Accident

09/06/2024 &

Reset

https:ffwww.gears.com.sglinsurer—enquiry

Insurer Enquiry — GEARS

% RESULT & RECEIPT

TP Insurer Enquiry

Insurance ... MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
Period of Insurance 01/01/2024 - 31/12/2024
Requested By PEGGY FOO (NPH AUTO SERVI...
Requested Date 10/06/2024 14:43
Payment details General Insurance Association
Request Amount: $$2 Records Management Centre
GST Amount: $$0.18 GST Registration No: M400017735

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $$2.18

1M



